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Department of Energy
Savannah River Operations Office
P.O.Box A
Aiken, South Carolina 29802

MAY 27 1997

Ms. Ann Loadholt, Chéirperson
Citizens Advisory Board

P. O. Box 365

Barnwell, SC 29812

Dear Ms. Loadholt:

SUBJECT:. Citizens Advisory Board (CAB) Recommendation 39 - Savannah River Integrator |
Operable Unit Study

The Department of Energy (DOE) is pleased to accept Recommendation No. 39 injtiating a Peer

Review of the Savannah River Integrator Operable Unit Study. The Savannah River Site will

establish a team with input from the CAB to perform an Independent Scientific Peer Review of

the Savannah River Integrator Operable Unit Study. We anticipate that the team will be

assembled 'by early summer with a report issued before the end of the calendar year.

Sincerely,

Soais /e

Mario P. Fioni
Manager
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